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1- ISY- LG Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: 'Puja Deverakonda' 
cc: Diamond Williams 

Thursday, April 01, 2010 352 PM 

Subject: RE: Docket Details for: 100154 

Good afternoon, Puja, 

We have received your request below. Once documents are filed with the Commission, they have to be entered in the 
Case Management System and then taken over to scanning. Once they are scanned, they will be available on the 
website. IC they don't show up today, and barring any unforseen electronic hardware problems, they should be 
available no later than close of business tomorrow. We try to get scanning completed witliui 24 hours. However, when 
all these reports come in at the same time, it slows down the process, so it may take a l i t t le bit longer than usual. 

The CASR is not the same as the document filing itself. It's the Case Assignmcnt and Scheduling Report. Staff file 
CASRs in dockets to advise of pertinent events such as recommendation filing due dates, hearing dates, etc. 

I hope you find this information helpful. Let us know if you need any further information 

Dot-otf7y Mlwmco 
Ciiic,+~Dpity Cotritrtish Clerk 
Fbrin'ir Priblii- S w i c c  Coiitrrtissimi 
c7ff;;. i~~.icttnrni~si'~?i CL-i-k 
850-4 1-3-6770 

From: Puja Deverakonda [mailto:puja.deverakonda@opwer.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 653 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket Details for: 100154 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I am interested in viewing the recently submitted energy efficiency plans by Florida utilities. I am able to see on the FL PSC 
website that the documents were filed, however I am unable to see the document itself. 

I noticed that on each of the filing description there was the term "CASR Not Yet Filed'' -does this refer to the document itself? 

Do you have a sense of when the full documents will be on the FL PSC website? 

Thank you for your time and help. It is much appreciated 

Best wishes, 
Puja 

.. 
Puja Deverakonda 
OPOWER, lnc. 
(571) 384-1221 (work) 
(571) 314-6320 (cell) 
pQj&verakonda@ooower.com 

4/1/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Beth Keating 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090501-TL 

Thursday, April 01, 2010 3:46 PM 

Good afternoon, Beth, 

We received your request below. However, programatically, we can only include one e-mail address. We can 
change the e-mail address from Mr. Savage to Ms. Frappier's e-mail address, but we are unable to include both. Let 
us know which one you would prefer to use and we'll make any necessary revisions. Thank you for your help! 

From: beth.keating@akerman.com [mailto: beth.keating@akerman.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 3:28 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket No. 090501-TL 

Dear Ms. Cole, 

Would it be possible to include the email address for Ms. Danielle Frappier in the list of Parties/Attorneys for this Docket? Ms. 
Frappier is already listed, along with Mr. Savage and the Davis Wright Tremaine law firm, but only Mr. Savage's email IS 
currently included in the listing. 
Ms. Frappier's email address is: 

DanieIle.Frappier@dwt.com 

Thank you very much for your consideration and assistance. 

Regards, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
1850) 521-8002 (direct) 
\~ ~ , 
beth.keating@al;erm&.com 

www.akerman.ann 1 Bio 1 V Card 

CONFlDENTTALlTY NOTE The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and i s  intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended reeipienl, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply 10 the sender that you have received this communication in mor and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury Oepamnent and IRS regulations, we ax required 10 advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any US. federal fax 
advice contained in this transmiml, is not intended or written u) be used, and cannot be used, by any p a o n  for the p q o s s  of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue 
Code, or (ii) promoting, muketig or recommending u) another party any Innsaction or matter addrssssd in this e-mail or attaehmenl. 

4/1/2010 


